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Donna Conkling

From: Andrew Brennan <abrennan@MKMPARTNERS.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 6:45 PM
To: Mayor; Clerk's Department
Subject: Richard "Rippy" Philipps Field at Crossways

CAUTION: External sender. 

Good evening, 
 
I want to voice my support in dedicating The Football Field @ Crossway to Rippy Phillips. Rippy has selflessly been 
dedicating his time to molding Scarsdale’s  young athletes into good football teams, but even more importantly fine 
teammates and good citizens.  With the game of football under attack his dedication and commitment over the years 
has surely been tested. Many times it’s  been an uphill battle, very few would have seen it thru to this point. He sees a 
deeper meaning in the game and how it can provide tremendous structure for young athletes.  He has stayed flexible 
and changed to match the needs of the community. 
 
Naming the field after him would be the least the community could do to pay him back. 
 
Thank you for your attention to this, 
Andrew Brennan 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Andrew Brennan 

 
  
Managing Director 
 Institutional Equity Trading & Research 
 MKM Partners, LLC 
 203-861-9060 
 Fax: 203-861-0168 
 www.mkmpartners.com 
***Sales Commentary*** 
 
Please access the below link for disclaimer: 
https://www.mkmpartners.com/sales-disclosure/ 
 
For Institutional Investors Only 
 
 

 
The information in this message, including any attachment, is confidential and intended for use only by the designated recipient(s) named above. It is the property 
of MKM Partners, LLC or its affiliates. If you are not the intended recipient, please return the message to the sender and delete all copies of it, including 
attachments, from your computer. Unauthorized use, disclosure, dissemination or copying of this message or any part hereof is strictly prohibited. This message is 
for information purposes only, is not intended to provide a sufficient basis on which to make an investment decision and should not be regarded as an offer to sell 
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transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure, virus-free or error-free. Therefore, we do not represent that this message is virus-free, complete or accurate and 
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it should not be relied upon as such. MKM Partners, LLC and its affiliates accept no liability for any damage sustained in connection with the content or 
transmission of this message. MKM Partners and its analysts may from time to time make informal technical, fundamental and economic comments on Instant 
message and E-mail.  


